From: Louis Fell

To: North Falls
Subject: Interested Party
Date: 21 October 2024 20:42:50

Attachments: -

You don't often get email fron.@brockthorpeco‘uk‘ Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam,

Apologies for missing the deadline on Friday 18”‘, but please can we be added as an
interested party.

| act for Strutt & Parker (Farms) Ltd and Liane Enterprises Ltd who are the farmers and
freehold landowners of a large part of the land that is being affected by the North Falls
proposed project.

We wish to make representations that cover the following:

Whether the land take is necessary or not.

The impact on the scheme on my clients proposed development scheme.
Alternative routes of the cable corridor.

Management of the impact on the land and farming
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The temporary possession land use and ensuring that the minimum disruption to
land outside the cable corridor is to a minimum.

6. The interaction with the Five Estuaries project and ensuring that land is not opened
up twice for both projects.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Louis

Louis Fell
MRICS

Brockthorpe Consultancy Ltd

Northumberland Yorkshire Lincolnshire
Brockdam Farm Enthorpe House Farm Barff Farm
Ellingham Middleton on the Wolds Caenby
Chathill Driffield Market Rasen
NEG67 5HN Y025 9DG LN8 2AG
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and remove it from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy, alter or disclose the contents of this message.
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accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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